From: Ettel, Veronica E

To: Magyar, Emily M
Cc: Sechler, Jodie; Benedict, Lourdes; Sechler, Jodie; Rose, Chris; Fogarty, Jim
Subject: RE: Grants - Intent to Apply Form Submitted to OMB - Public Safety Partnership and Community...
Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 10:51:07 AM
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Hi Emily,

Thanks for helping SES get this grant application in!!

I’'m out this afternoon, but I'll keep an eye out for anything else | need to push through.

Have a great weekend! -V

Veronica Ettel, MPA, CGFO

Budget and Financial Management Analyst
Pinellas County Office of Management and Budget
(727) 464-5191

vettel@pinellascounty.org

Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Magyar, Emily M <emmagyar@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 9:42 AM

To: Ettel, Veronica E <vettel@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Cc: Sechler, Jodie <jsechler@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Benedict, Lourdes <lbenedict@co.pinellas.fl.us>;
Sechler, Jodie <jsechler@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Rose, Chris <CRose@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Fogarty, Jim
<jfogarty@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Grants - Intent to Apply Form Submitted to OMB - Public Safety Partnership and
Community...

Importance: High

Hi Veronica!

This application is electronic and there is nothing for Barry to sign. | prepared a staff report for SES to
send this through Granicus to get approval for electronic submission, but the application is due on
6/28 so there is no time for it to get through Granicus. Jim will reach out to Lourdes and ask her if
she can expedite it to the County Administrator for approval. Thanks!

Emily Magyar, CGMS
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Senior Grants & Contracts Specialist

Pinellas County Parks and Conservation Resources
12520 Ulmerton Rd., Largo, FL 33774

Office: 727-582-2866

Mobile: 727-251-5181

emmagyar@pinellascounty.org
All government correspondence subject to the public records law.
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Parks &
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Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/parks

From: Ettel, Veronica E <vettel@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 9:26 AM

To: Fogarty, Jim <jfogarty@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Weshinskey-Price, Judith <jweshinskey-
price@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Magyar, Emily M <emmagyar@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Cc: Benedict, Lourdes <|benedict@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Rose, Chris <CRose@co.pinellas.fl.us>;
McCorkell, Cecilia <cmccorkell@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Miller, Jason P <jpmiller@co.pinellas.fl.us>;
Sechler, Jodie <jsechler@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Grants Center Of Excellence Distribution
<GrantsCOE@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Grants - Intent to Apply Form Submitted to OMB - Public Safety Partnership and
Community...

Hello!

OMB has no objection to the Department of Safety and Emergency Services submitting a grant
application to the Department of Justice, Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grants
Program.

The requested funds are for replacement of the existing independent computer-aided dispatch
(CAD) and records management systems and implement a new shared, integrated CAD system to
ensure the dispatch of an appropriate emergency response to telephone calls placed to 911.

This is a multi-year reimbursement grant project that will likely impact FY22-FY24. The requested
funding is $1,750,000 with no expected match. The total project is estimated to cost $1,750,000.

Because it falls within the $500,000 to $1.0M per year range criteria, the County Administrator does
need to sign the application for the County. Please include this email when you send the application
through Granicus. The review shall include the Director, and Assistant County Administrator along

with any others as defined in Granicus/Legistar standard operating procedures.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you!

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

From: Grants Center of Excellence <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 4:58 PM

To: Ettel, Veronica E <vettel@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: Grants - Intent to Apply Form Submitted to OMB - Public Safety Partnership and
Community...

[0 Public Safety Partnership and Community... has been added

Magyar, Emily M

6/14/2022 4:57 PM
Program Manager: Weshinskey-Price, Judith

Program Manager Phone #: 727-464-4226

County Department: Department of Safety and Emergency Services
Director's Name: Fogarty, Jim

Application Submitter: Magyar, Emily M

OMB Analyst (CIP or Operating): Ettel, Veronica E

Granting Agency: Department of Justice

CFDA/CSFA #:16.71

Grant Funding Program Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing
Name: Grants

Grant Funding Type: Other

Grant Award Type: Reimbursement

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($): $8,245,000.00

Amount Requested: $1,750,000.00

Does this Grant Cover Administrative or Management Costs?: No
Amount Requested to Cover Administrative or Management Costs: $0.00
What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: FY22- FY23

Match Amount: $0.00
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Required Match Type: None

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program):
Is the Match in the Current Budget?:

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?:

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other $1,750,000.00
Resources):

Granting Agency Contact Name:
Granting Agency Phone or Email:
Granting Agency Address:

OPUS Project Title:

Duration: Multi Year

Proposed replacement of the existing independent computer-aided
Abstract  {ispatch (CAD) and records management systems

(Szr(:’jzcct) . and implement a new shared, integrated CAD system to
Wofk). ensure the dispatch of an appropriate emergency response

to telephone calls placed to 911.

Benefit Benefits of a shared common computer-aided dispatch system includes
Summary increasing efficiency in workflow, reducing repetition of data entry, and
(How will  saving time in an emergency, which could save lives. Additional benefits of
this shared data through a common records management system include
benefit the increasing the efficiency of solving crimes, identifying trends in criminal
County,  activity, and forecasting workforce staffing levels for law enforcement.
Dept,

etc?):

Director Approval (Attach):

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: No

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?:
Grant Application Due Date: 6/28/2022

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency

If Other, provide source:

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS  **PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS
LINE: LINE**

Grant Status: Submitted to OMB
OPUS Project #:

Grant Contract #:

Award Amount:

OMB Comments:

Granicus #:
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